Canton School District 41-1 Board of Education Proceedings April 10, 2023

The Canton School District Board of Education met in regular session on Monday, March 13, 2023 at 7:00 pm in the school library.

Board members present: Gannon, Iverson, Kappenman, Larson, Ockenga, Otkin, and Skiles. Absent: Larson. Administration present: Superintendent Townsend, Principal DeVitt, Principal Knudson, and Business Manager Andersen, and Activities Director Versteeg. Absent: Special Education Coordinator Sutter.

The meeting was called to order at 7:00 p.m. and opened with the Pledge of Allegiance.

Skiles moved, second by Kappenman to approve the minutes of the regular meeting held March 13, 2023. Aye: all members.

Iverson moved, second by Skiles to amend the agenda to move items New Business A – Open Enrollment, B – Employment, C – Teacher, Aide, Custodian, and Secretary Contracts, D – Resignation, E - Leave of Absence Request, F – Salary Lane Request, and K – Surplus Items to consent agenda III D, and then approve the agenda as amended. Aye: all members.

No conflicts of interest were identified.

Gannon moved, second by Ockenga to approve the following consent agenda items: approve the open enrollment requests of 7th and 9th graders from Centerville and a K student from Beresford, approve the employment of Camron Groenke as MS/HS Math and Science teacher, Lindsey Thom as Elementary SPED Teacher, Scott Johnson as Asst. Basketball, and Kent Anderson as Asst. Football, offer all teacher, aide, custodian, and secretary contracts with salary to be negotiated at a later date, approve the resignations of Kaitlyn Sehr as Cheer Coach, Randy Kippley as 4th Grade teacher, Mark Rhead as Asst. Football Coach, approve the leave of absence request of Jordan Hout HS Science/Dean of Students, and approve the salary lane request of Jennifer Jensen MS/HS Behavior Teacher, and declare certain equipment items as surplus property, with a copy of the items in the business office. Aye: all members.

State Senator Jim Bolin honored the boys and girls state wrestling teams addressing the board during public forum. The commemorations read as follows:

Senate Commemoration 813

A LEGISLATIVE COMMEMORATION, Honoring the 2022-2023 Canton C-Hawk girls wrestling team for its outstanding accomplishments.

WHEREAS, the Canton C-Hawk girls wrestling team, led by head coach Jeremy Ask, finished second in the 2023 South Dakota High School Activities Association girls state tournament held in Rapid City; and WHEREAS, the C-Hawks compiled an impressive 134.5 points during the state tournament; and WHEREAS, Sara Schroeder (113 lbs.), Carlee Laubach (170 lbs.), and Zoe Adam (190 lbs.) won the individual state titles for the C-Hawks:

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT COMMEMORATED, by the Ninety-Eighth Legislature of the State of South Dakota, the t2022-2023 Canton C-Hawk girls wrestling team be honored for its outstanding accomplishments.

Senate Commemoration 814

A LEGISLATIVE COMMERMORATION, Honoring the 2022-2023 Canton C-Hawk boys wrestling team for its outstanding accomplishments.

WHEREAS, the Canton C-Hawk boys wrestling team won the Class B dual team championship by defeating teams from Winner, Custer, and Bon Homme/Avon; and

WHEREAS, the C-Hawk boys wrestling team won it's sixth-straight Class B individual state tournament title, amassing a team total of 163.5 points; and

WHEREAS, Ayson Rice (145 lbs.), Tanner Meyers (195 lbs.), and Traun Cook (285 lbs.) won individual state titles for the C-Hawks:

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT COMMEMORATED, by the Ninety-Eighth Legislature of the State of South Dakota, that the 2022-2023 Canton C-Hawk boys wrestling team be honored for its outstanding accomplishments.

Skiles moved, second by Gannon to approve the April 2023 bills for payment as presented. Aye: all members.

Kappenman moved, second by Ockenga to accept the financial statements for the month of March, 2023. Aye: all members.

Elementary Principal Devitt gave the Elementary Principal report.

MS/HS Principal Knudson gave the MS/HS Principal report.

Activities Director Jacob Versteeg gave the Activities Director report.

There was not a Special Education Coordinator Report.

Business Manager Brian Andersen gave Business Manager report.

Superintendent Townsend gave the Superintendent report.

Gannon moved, second by Skiles to approve the Associated School Boards Protective Trust South Dakota School District Benefits Fund Adoption and Renewal Motion, which reads as follows:

ASSOCIATED SCHOOL BOARDS PROTECTIVE TRUST SOUTH DAKOTA SCHOOL DISTRICT BENEFITS FUND ADOPTION AND RENEWAL MOTION BE IT HEREBY MOVED AND RESOLVED by the Canton School District School Board of the Canton School District, acting in pursuant to SDCL ch. 1-24 and SDCL 13-10-3, 13-8-39, and the general authority of SDCL title 13, and hereby adopts, approves, and ratifies the South Dakota School District Benefits Fund Participation Agreement as attached hereto as EXHIBIT A, effective as of the time of adoption of this Motion.

BE IT FURTHER MOVED AND RESOLVED that the Protective Trust Joint Powers Agreement and Bylaws are hereby adopted, and further that actions taken under the ASB Protective Trust Joint Powers Agreement and Bylaws and the South Dakota School District Benefits Fund Participation Agreement since the time and date the District initially joined said Trust are hereby ratified and approved to the same extent and effect as if each amendment thereto had been separately submitted and to the Board for approval prior to execution by the Superintendent and Business Manager.

BE IT FURTHER MOVED AND RESOLVED that the Superintendent and Business Manager are hereby authorized to execute, on behalf of the District, the present South Dakota School District Benefits Fund Participation Agreement as it presently exists and may from time to time be amended and approved pursuant to the Bylaws herein adopted. Each succeeding Participation Agreement changing in any manner the benefits, contributions, or obligations arising under the South Dakota School District Benefits Fund shall be submitted to the Board for approval prior execution by the Superintendent and Business Manager.

IT IS FURTHER MOVED AND RESOLVED that coverage provided in the South Dakota School District Benefits Fund Participation Agreement shall extend from 12:01 a.m. CST, July 1, 2023 to 12 midnight CST, June 30, 2024. The contribution required for such coverage is as set forth in the attached EXHIBIT A renewal letter and by this reference incorporated herein.

There is hereby delegated to the Superintendent the authority to carry out, or to further delegate subject to his supervision and responsibility, the obligations of the District identified in the Bylaws approved herein, the Participation Agreement, and the Master Contracts provided by the Trust Administrator. Finally, the Board

hereby agrees to indemnify the Trust and its members, pursuant to the process established in the Bylaws approved herein, the full amount of any assessment levied by the Trust Fund Board, including termination contribution, pursuant to the Bylaws and the full amount of any contribution agreed to in the current or subsequent Participation Agreements approved by the Board as submitted upon proper vouchers. Aye: all members.

Motion by Skiles, second by Iverson to participate in the SDHSAA membership for the 2023/2024 school year. Aye: all members.

Motion by Ockenga, second by Kappenman to approve the Associated School Boards Protective Trust Workers' Compensation Fund Adoption and Renewal Motion, which reads as follows:

ASSOCIATED SCHOOL BOARDS PROTECTIVE TRUST WORKERS' COMPENSATION FUND ADOPTION AND RENEWAL MOTION

BE IT HEREBY MOVED AND RESOLVED by the Canton School District School Board of the Canton School District, acting pursuant to SDCL ch. 1-24 and SDCL 13-10-3, 13-8-39, and the general authority of SDCL title 13, and hereby adopts, approves, and ratifies the ASB Workers' Compensation Trust Fund Participation Agreement as attached hereto as EXHIBIT A, effective as of the time of adoption of this Motion.

BE IT FURTHER MOVED AND RESOLVED that actions taken under prior versions of the ASB Protective Trust Joint Powers Agreement and Bylaws and ASB Workers' Compensation Trust Fund Participation Agreement since the time and date the District initially joined said Trust are hereby ratified and approved to the same extent and effect as if each amendment thereto had been separately submitted and approved at the time of its adoption.

BE IT FURTHER MOVED AND RESOLVED that the Superintendent and Business Manager are hereby authorized to execute, on behalf of the District, the present ASB Workers' Compensation Fund Participation Agreement as it presently exists and may from time to time be amended and approved pursuant to the Bylaws herein adopted. Each succeeding Participation Agreement changing in any manner the benefits, contributions, or obligations arising under the Workers' Compensation Fund shall be submitted to the Board for approval prior to execution by the Superintendent and Business Manager.

IT IS FURTHER MOVED AND RESOLVED that coverage provided in the ASB Workers' Compensation Fund Participation Agreement shall extend from 12:01 a.m. CST, July 1, 2023, to 12 midnight CST, June 30, 2024. The projected contribution required for such coverage as provided in the ASB Workers' Compensation Fund Participation Agreement is \$31,393.

There is hereby delegated to the Superintendent the authority to carry out, or to further delegate subject to his supervision and responsibility, the obligations of the District identified in the Bylaws approved herein, the Participation Agreement, and the Master Contracts provided by the Trust Administrator. Finally, the Board hereby agrees to indemnify the Trust and its members, pursuant to the process established in the Bylaws approved herein, the full amount of any assessment levied by the Trust Board pursuant to the Bylaws and the full amount of any contribution agreed to in the current or subsequent Participation Agreements approved by the Board as submitted upon proper vouchers. Aye: all members.

Kappenmen moved, second by Skiles to approve the Associated School Boards Protective Trust South Dakota School District Benefits Fund Participation Agreement, which reads as follows:

WHEREAS, the Canton School District (hereinafter "DISTRICT," "MEMBER," "PLAN SPONSOR," or "EMPLOYER") has, by resolution of its duly-elected governing body, adopted the ASB PROTECTIVE TRUST JOINT POWERS AGREEMENT AND BYLAWS:

WHEREAS, the DISTRICT is desirous of receiving health benefit coverage as provided in this Agreement and the "SUMMARY PLAN DESCRIPTION" (hereinafter "SPD"), incorporated herein by this reference, for each named employee eligible for coverage and listed on the "Enrollment Form" provided by the EMPLOYER (hereinafter "COVERED EMPLOYEE");

WHEREAS, the SOUTH DAKOTA SCHOOL DISTRICT BENEFITS FUND (hereinafter "Benefit Fund") exists for the purpose of providing health care coverage for MEMBER DISTRICT employees; and

WHEREAS, the ASSOCIATED SCHOOL BOARDS OF SOUTH DAKOTA (hereinafter "ASBSD") has been designated as the "Trust Administrator" herein;

NOW THEREFORE BE IT AGREED AS FOLLOWS:

SECTION I DEFINITIONS

- 1.1. ASBSD -- Associated School Boards of South Dakota.
- 1.2. ASB Protective Trust -- An unincorporated assessable association operating under the laws of the State of South Dakota to provide health, property, worker's compensation, and liability coverage for school districts and public agencies which have elected to participate in a pool arrangement and their employees in South Dakota (hereinafter referred to as "TRUST").
- 1.3. Benefit Fund -- The South Dakota School District Benefits Fund, as well as its Claims Supervisor or other designated entity.
- 1.4. Claims Supervisor -- Wellmark BCBS of SD, 1601 W Madison Street, Sioux Falls, SD 57104, Phone 1-800-831-4818.
- 1.5. Covered Employee -- An eligible employee, defined as an "eligible member" in the "SUMMARY PLAN DESCRIPTION," who has completed the enrollment form, whose name and social security number has been reported to the Trust Administrator, and for whom the contribution has been made.
- 1.6. Coverage Period -- The term of this Agreement is one year. Coverage shall be on a monthly basis. Coverage shall be deemed continuing unless terminated as provided herein or when the EMPLOYER fails to make timely monthly contributions.
- 1.7. Date of Termination -- A date not less than ninety (90) days from receipt of notice of termination by the Trust Administrator. ASB PROTECTIVE TRUST SOUTH DAKOTA SCHOOL DISTRICT BENEFITS FUND PARTICIPATION AGREEMENT Page 2
- 1.8. Earned Contribution -- Active Employee, Retiree and COBRA revenue received by the FUND from a MEMBER for a specific month.
- 1.9. Health Care Coverage or Plan -- Health care benefits, as elected by the Plan Sponsor, and employee, may include medical and life, as provided in the then current version of the applicable "SUMMARY PLAN DESCRIPTION" for the plan the employee is enrolled at the time of a claim, including amendments thereto, and as further defined and limited in this Agreement and the Trust Bylaws.
- 1.10. Total Earned Contribution -- Active Employee, Retiree and COBRA revenue received by the FUND from all MEMBERS in aggregate on an annual basis.
- 1.11. Trust Administrator -- Associated School Boards of South Dakota, 306 East Capitol, Pierre, South Dakota 57501, Telephone (605) 773-2500, FAX (605) 773-2501. SECTION II OBLIGATION OF PARTICIPATING EMPLOYER
- 2.1. Contribution. Each participating EMPLOYER shall be responsible for prompt and timely payment of the applicable contribution. The contribution, which includes the employer and employee portions, shall be paid monthly by the EMPLOYER. The amount of contribution required is as set forth in the Adoption and Renewal Motion, attached hereto, and incorporated herein by this reference, upon approval by the MEMBER'S governing board. Contribution amounts are calculated on an annual basis or such shorter period as may be agreed upon. The District's contributions are due on the first of each month and is delinquent after the fifth day. Delinquent accounts will accrue interest and penalties.
- 2.2. Eligibility. The EMPLOYER shall track and maintain employee eligibility at all times in accordance to the ASSOCIATED SCHOOL BOARDS PROTECTIVE TRUST ADMINISTRATIVE PROCEDURES FOR ELIGIBILITY FOR GROUP HEALTH COVERAGE document contained within the SPD and adhere to the EMPLOYER'S own expressly stated hours of eligibility and effective date of coverage within the guide. The EMPLOYER shall notify the FUND through the EMPLOYEE enrollment or change in eligibility process of any employee change in eligibility at the end of each month. If it is discovered that any claims have been paid by the FUND or the FUND's stop loss carrier on a non-eligible employee, such claims shall be the responsibility of the EMPLOYER, who shall reimburse the FUND and/or the FUND's stop loss carrier, whichever is applicable, for all such paid claims.
- 2.3. Notice of Enrollment and Unenrollment. In addition to executing and returning this Agreement and its attachments and promptly complying with the requirements of the ASB Trust Bylaws, the EMPLOYER shall

provide the Trust Administrator with a completed enrollment form for each eligible employee when hired or added and provide monthly notice of and date that each eligible employee is terminated, deleted, or removed from the group along with the payment of the contribution. ASB PROTECTIVE TRUST SOUTH DAKOTA SCHOOL DISTRICT BENEFITS FUND PARTICIPATION AGREEMENT Page 3

- 2.4. Confidentiality. The EMPLOYER will keep all medical information regarding a covered employee separate from the employee's personnel file and will comply with the provisions of all applicable state and federal law with respect to confidential medical information.
- 2.5. COBRA. Each EMPLOYER shall provide timely notice of coverage under the Consolidated Omnibus Budget Reconciliation Act (COBRA) to each employee who loses health coverage under the Benefit Fund or whose eligible spouse or eligible dependents lose health coverage under the Benefit Fund and shall provide to the Trust Administrator a copy of the affected employee's or qualified beneficiary's written election to continue or decline coverage under COBRA. Failure of the EMPLOYER to give timely notice of COBRA coverage to an eligible employee or qualified beneficiary shall result in the EMPLOYER being responsible for providing COBRA continuation coverage for any affected employee or qualified beneficiary. The cost for continuing coverage under COBRA shall be no more than one hundred two percent (102%) of the rate for the affected employee's or qualified beneficiary's coverage. Payment of contributions for continuing coverage under COBRA is the affected employee's responsibility or, if elected by the EMPLOYER, the EMPLOYER's responsibility. Failure of the affected employee to make timely payment shall terminate COBRA coverage. Payment made by the affected employee must be received within the allowable timeframe according to COBRA regulations.
- 2.6. Providing Plan Information. The EMPLOYER shall at the time of enrollment and thereafter annually provide a copy of the current and applicable SUMMARY PLAN DESCRIPTION to each covered employee and may advise the employees that this Participation Agreement together with the ASB Trust Bylaws apply to the employee's coverage which are available for inspection without charge during business hours at the EMPLOYER'S business office. The EMPLOYER shall advise all covered employees that the provisions of this Participation Agreement and the ASB Trust Bylaws are binding requirements of coverage, and that the SPD is only a description of benefits.
- 2.7. Health and Safety Conditions. The EMPLOYER agrees to not knowingly allow any condition to exist in the workplace which is detrimental to the health and safety of the covered employees. The EMPLOYER agrees to allow the Benefit Fund, its Trust Administrator, Claims Supervisor, or the designee of any of them, to inspect the EMPLOYER'S premises in order to determine whether any condition detrimental to the health or safety of the covered employees exists. The EMPLOYER acknowledges that neither the Trust Administrator nor the Claims Supervisor is obligated to make any inspection or recommendation with regard to health and safety conditions. SECTION III OBLIGATIONS OF THE BENEFIT FUND
- 3.1. Coverage. The Benefit Fund agrees to provide coverage for eligible claims by covered employees timely submitted as described in the applicable SPD for the plan in which such covered employee is enrolled at the time of a claim.
- 3.2. Claims Forms. The Benefit Fund shall provide to the EMPLOYER an adequate number of claim forms for use by covered employees in submitting claims. ASB PROTECTIVE TRUST SOUTH DAKOTA SCHOOL DISTRICT BENEFITS FUND PARTICIPATION AGREEMENT Page 4 SECTION IV TRUST OBLIGATIONS
- 4.1 Management and Administration. The Trust shall manage and administer the TRUST. The management and administration of the Trust shall be performed by the Trust or its designee upon the direction and advice of the Trust Board
- 4.2 Authority and Obligations. Management and administration of the Trust shall include, but not be limited to, the following authority and obligations:
- (1) Evaluation and establishment of reserves for claims.
- (2) Investigation and adjusting of claims.
- (3) Making payment of compensable benefits as required under the Bylaws, this Participation Agreement, and the applicable Summary Plan Description.
- (4) Negotiating settlements of claims or suits against the MEMBER or TRUST as authorized or approved pursuant to policies of the Trust Board and securing appropriate releases upon settlement of claim.

- (5) Selecting and monitoring attorneys employed to defend claims or suits against the MEMBER or the TRUST.
- (6) Monitoring claims for subrogation and undertaking recovery efforts when economically feasible and advisable.
- (7) Maintaining reports identifying MEMBERS' claims by category, payments made, and reserves of claims. Such reports shall be available to MEMBERS and each Trustee as required by policies adopted by the Trust Board.
- (8) Providing such reports and documentation as required by any applicable Summary Plan Description.
- (9) Preparing and filing reports required by the state or federal government or agencies thereof.
- (10) Providing or contracting for loss control and developing and disseminating loss control programs to reduce losses to the MEMBERS.
- (11) Monitoring frequency and severity of claims' performance of MEMBERS.
- (12) Establishing rating structures to determine MEMBER contributions, providing billing to MEMBERS for contributions and providing notices to MEMBERS regarding contribution changes and assessments. ASB PROTECTIVE TRUST SOUTH DAKOTA SCHOOL DISTRICT BENEFITS FUND PARTICIPATION AGREEMENT Page 5
- (13) Securing insurance coverage, excess insurance coverage, reinsurance, stop loss agreements, endorsements, and other indemnification agreements, both as to specific individual claims and aggregate claims as determined by the Trust Board, and determining the amount of retention for claims, if any, in each area of coverage by the TRUST.
- (14) Developing programs for TRUST expansion.
- (15) Determining proposed distributions to MEMBERS of excess reserves, proposed payment of assessments, if any, based upon the Fund's performance or such criteria in accordance to the ASB Protective Trust By-Laws.
- (16) Providing billing, collection, and auditing of contributions to the TRUST by MEMBERS.
- (17) Retaining and authorizing outside legal and financial assistance.
- (18) Entering into an Administrative Services Agreement with a third party delegating the responsibilities and authorities of management of the Trust Obligations upon the approval and advice of the Trust Board
- (19) Performing an annual audit in accordance to the ASB Protective Trust By-Laws.

SECTION V TERM OF AGREEMENT

- 5.1. Termination. This Agreement can be terminated by mutual agreement in writing at any time. Failure of the participating EMPLOYER, or an employee under continuing COBRA coverage, to timely pay the contribution terminates the coverage as of the last day for which the full premium was paid or voids the coverage ab initio (from the beginning) if the premium was never paid.
- 5.2. Coverage Commencement. Notwithstanding any other coverage or benefit year identified in any coverage plan document, coverage under this Participation Agreement will commence on the day indicated in the adoption and renewal motion as prepared by the Fund, contingent upon receipt by the Benefit Fund of the timely payment of each monthly contribution from the MEMBER. In the event the due date of any contribution falls on a weekend or holiday, the contribution must be received by the following business day.
- 5.3 Renewal and Notice of Termination. Coverage under this Participation Agreement shall continue for another year term unless a MEMBER provides board approved written notice of its intention not to renew coverage for a subsequent coverage year no later than April 30th of any coverage year. Failure to notify the Trust Administrator as provided herein is a binding commitment on the part of the MEMBER to renew membership for another year at the contribution rate established by the Trust Administrator prior to the renewal date.
- 5.4 Non-Timely Notice of Termination. In the event that the participating MEMBER fails to provide notice in accordance with Section 5.3 herein of its intention not to renew coverage, payment of three (3) months Earned Contribution will be required. The three (3) months of ASB PROTECTIVE TRUST SOUTH DAKOTA SCHOOL DISTRICT BENEFITS FUND PARTICIPATION AGREEMENT Page 6 Earned Contribution will be calculated by using the highest one (1) month of Earned Contribution dating back to the preceding July 1 prior to when the absence of timely notice was received by the Trust Administrator. That highest monthly amount will be multiplied by three (3) to equal the amount due by the MEMBER prior to termination. Payment is due within sixty (60) days of receiving an invoice from the Trust Administrator and a ten percent (10%) monthly finance charge will be applied to the balance due if payment is not received in that timeframe. The finance charge will be compounded

for each additional month the balance is outstanding past the 60 days. Non-timely notice of terminating coverage does not relieve the MEMBER of any outstanding assessments and other participation termination requirements outline in this participation agreement or by-laws. Non-timely notice of termination shall constitute abandonment of the MEMBER'S right to any future distribution of excess reserves. See Appendix A for example. 5.5. Early Termination. In the event a MEMBER seeks to withdraw prior to the end of the coverage year it shall provide a ninety (90) day board approved written notice of termination and payment of three (3) months Earned Contribution will be required. The three (3) months of Earned Contribution will be calculated by using the highest one (1) month of Earned Contribution dating back to the preceding July 1 prior to when the absence of timely notice was received by the Trust Administrator. That highest monthly amount will be multiplied by three (3) to equal the amount due by the MEMBER prior to termination. Payment is due within sixty (60) days of receiving an invoice from the Trust Administrator and a ten percent (10%) monthly finance charge will be applied to the balance due if payment is not received in that timeframe. The finance charge will be compounded for each additional month the balance is outstanding past the 60 days. Early termination of coverage does not relieve the MEMBER of any outstanding assessments and other participation termination requirements outline in this participation agreement or by-laws. Early termination shall constitute abandonment of the MEMBER'S right to any future distribution of excess reserves. See Appendix A for example.

5.6. Obligations Upon Termination. Termination of this Agreement shall not relieve the participating MEMBER of its obligation to ensure the MEMBER is leaving the FUND in sound financial position and at least one of the following provisions will be enforced upon termination: (1.) If the ending audited Net Position of the FUND at the conclusion of the fiscal year ending in this agreement is less than twelve percent (12%) of the FUND's audited Total Earned Contribution for that fiscal year the MEMBER will be responsible for additional Earned Contribution before fully terminating from the FUND. The terminating MEMBER will be responsible for a pro-rated amount of the difference between the product of twelve percent (12%) of Total Earned Contribution less the actual audited ending Net Position for that fiscal year. The difference will be multiplied by the MEMBER'S percentage of overall Earned Contribution the terminating entity contributed to the FUND'S Total Earned Contribution for that fiscal year. In addition, the MEMBER will be responsible for one (1) month of Earned Contribution to be fully terminated from the fund. The one (1) month of Earned Contribution due will be calculated by using the highest one (1) month of Earned Contribution dating back to the preceding July 1 multiplied by one (1). See Appendix B for example. (2.) If the ending audited Net Position of the FUND at the conclusion of the fiscal year ending in this agreement is equal to or greater than twelve percent (12%) of Total ASB PROTECTIVE TRUST SOUTH DAKOTA SCHOOL DISTRICT BENEFITS FUND PARTICIPATION AGREEMENT Page 7 Earned Contribution the MEMBER will be responsible for one (1) month of Earned Contribution to be fully terminated from the FUND. The one (1) month of Earned Contribution due will be calculated by using the highest one (1) month of Earned Contribution dating back to the preceding July 1 multiplied by one (1). See Appendix C for example. Payment, in accordance with the provisions in Sections 5.6.1, and 5.6.2, is due within sixty (60) days of receiving an invoice from the Trust Administrator and a ten percent (10%) monthly finance charge will be applied to the balance due if payment is not received in that timeframe. After sixty (60) days, the finance charge will be compounded for each additional month the balance is outstanding past the 60 days.

5.7. Contributions After Termination. Notice of termination of this Agreement shall not relieve the participating MEMBER of its obligation to pay contributions through the date of termination of the agreement and assessments made against MEMBERS, which occurred during the MEMBER'S participation, nor shall it relieve the participating MEMBER of any continuing obligation assumed through their adoption of the ASB Trust Bylaws. The fund reserves the right to require additional or supplemental contributions, in the form of a member assessment, from each participating MEMBER for any fund year in which the initial contributions are inadequate to pay benefits, costs of operation or other expenses of the program subject unless limited to provisions of the Assessment Memorandum of Understanding entered into in Fiscal Year 2017. Such additional or supplemental contribution may be assessed within the immediate subsequent fund year upon any MEMBER who participated in the fund during the previous such fund year in which there are inadequate contributions, regardless of whether MEMBER is participating in the fund at the time of such member assessment. Aye: all members.

Gannon moved, second by Skiles to go into executive session per SDCL 1-25-2 (4) for negotiations at 7:23 pm. Aye: all members.

Chairman of the board Josh Otkin declared out of executive session at 7:46 pm.

HS Musical Mamma Mia will be April 14,15, and 16.

The next regular scheduled meeting of the board will be May 8th, 2023 at 7:00 p.m.

Iverson moved, second by Skiles to adjourn the regular meeting at 7:58 p.m.

Brian Andersen, Business Manager Canton School Dist. 41-1 Josh Otkin, School Board President Canton School Dist. 41-1

Bills for Approval – April 2023 General Fund:

General Fund:		
A&K Electric, Inc.	breaker repairs	280.57
A-OK Sanitary	garbage service	691.00
Access Systems	fax service	66.66
Auto ProsTire & Serv. Center	vehicle service	1,091.56
Baymont by Wyndham	hotel rooms	565.30
Bluepeak	phone service	887.77
Bomgaars	custodial supplies	256.99
Canton Home and Farm	custodial/shop supplies	388.33
Canton Imprest Fund	fees, supplies, reimbursements, officials	2,996.87
Canton Sunshine	ag/elem, Parent/Teacher supplies	203.24
Capital One Card	band/counselor/ms/play supplies	8,996.06
City of Canton	water & sewer, rubble site, SRO salary	996.18
City of Sioux Falls Public Works	rubble site fees	18.00
Coates, Tim	piano tuning	155.00
DEMCO	library supplies	449.99
Dial Virtual School	virtual school online classes	260.00
Flandreau FFA	paying host FFA chapter	200.00
G&R Controls	repairs / service	4,283.33
Harlow's School Bus Serv.	contracted bus service	40,902.95
High Point Networks	phone service	108.00
Hillyard	custodial supplies	337.48
Howard School District	Howard CDE event	254.00
I-29 Fuels	bus fuel	9,472.57
ICU Database	renewal for ICU database	1,199.00
JW Pepper & Son, Inc.	music supplies	95.99
Lennox Sundstrom FFA	contest host	240.00
Matheson Linweld	shop rental and supplies	34.44
Menards	custodial supplies	308.99
MidAmerican Energy	natural gas	679.33
MidAmerican Energy, LLC	natural gas	14,104.51
MRG Sports and Promo	track and softball supplies	4,275.13
Music Theatre International	Mamma Mia performance	65.23
Pioneer Athletics	softball supplies	1,296.42

Popplers Music Pump N Go School Specialty LLC Scott Johnson SD FFA Association Sioux Equipment MPE Sioux Valley News Sturdevant's Auto Supply Summit Companies TIE Office Tri-Valley FFA US Borne Books Verizon Xcel Energy Zimco Supply Co. Gross Salaries Medicare Social Security AFLAC Annuities Dental Ins. Health Insurance Retirement Life Insurance	band/music supplies gas elementary and high school supplies basketball coach state CDE banquet fee custodial supplies legal publ., help wanted ads, envelopes vehicle and custodial supplies fire extinguisher inspection online tuition FFA CDE registration books cell phone service electrical custodial supplies for March Matching Matching Benefit Benefit Benefit Benefit Benefit Benefit Benefit Benefit Benefit	397.50 1,312.53 1,374.92 3,230.00 180.00 354.24 150.93 347.50 1323.75 1,487.50 370.00 250.28 669.44 11,047.27 3,338.00 380,122.78 5,205.60 22,258.35 101.57 1,142.72 688.80 23,719.00 21,890.13 49.33
Vision Ins.	Benefit Total	<u>25.40</u> \$557,195.43
		, ,
Capital Outlay Fund: Access Systems	copier lease	3,150.78
Beyke Signs, Inc.	signs for gym floor	555.00
Bryant's Lawn Service	snow removal	4,290.00
Dierksen Floors	sand/strip/finish gym floor	36,900.00
G&R Controls	Lawrence lighting project	7,615.00
Harlow's Bus Service	bus routes	7,218.17
MRG Sports & Promo	equipment and uniforms	6,452.00
Perma-Bound	library books	238.02
Pfeifer Implement	Kubota spreader	4,404.80
Pioneer Athletics	softball equipment	1,933.70
Tessman Company	cedar bark mulch	1,375.00
US Bank	c/o certificate interest payment	46,547.50
Wenger Corporation	cart and stand	<u>2,354.10</u>
Special Education Fund:	Total	123,034.07
		123,034.07
Canton Transit		123,034.07 2,100.00
Canton Transit Children's Care Hospital	Total	·
Canton Transit Children's Care Hospital ISI, LLC	Total student transportation student services interpreter	2,100.00 17,944.88 1,650.00
Canton Transit Children's Care Hospital ISI, LLC Jake Jensen	student transportation student services interpreter gas reimbursement	2,100.00 17,944.88 1,650.00 26.58
Canton Transit Children's Care Hospital ISI, LLC Jake Jensen School Specialty, LLC	student transportation student services interpreter gas reimbursement sped supplies	2,100.00 17,944.88 1,650.00 26.58 222.26
Canton Transit Children's Care Hospital ISI, LLC Jake Jensen School Specialty, LLC Southeast Area Cooperative	student transportation student services interpreter gas reimbursement sped supplies PT/OT/Speech/Psych/other therapy	2,100.00 17,944.88 1,650.00 26.58 222.26 16,242.46
Canton Transit Children's Care Hospital ISI, LLC Jake Jensen School Specialty, LLC	student transportation student services interpreter gas reimbursement sped supplies	2,100.00 17,944.88 1,650.00 26.58 222.26

Medicare	Matching	1,140.38
Social Security	Matching	4,875.93
AFLAC	benefit	310.38
Dental Insurance	Benefit	337.35
Health Insurance	Benefit	7,967.00
Retirement	Matching	4,737.42
Life Insurance	Benefit	89.20
Vision Insurance	Benefit	<u>16.42</u>
	Total	\$144,848.17
Bond Redemption Fund		

US Bank St. Paul bond interest payment \$67,442.50

Canton School District 41-1 - Financial Statement for the Month of March 2023

	General Fund	Cap.Outlay Fund	Spec.Ed. Fund	Bond Red.Fund	Food Ser. Fund
Balance Forward	\$548,454.78	\$2,630,295.52	-\$295,868.41	-\$28,946.91	\$198,627.62
Local	\$127,841.13	\$100,892.46	\$81,957.45	\$26,296.20	\$35,602.05
County	\$1,502.07				
State	\$245,518.00		\$8,334.06		
Federal	\$33,198.00				\$14,286.17
Total Revenue	\$408,059.20	\$100,892.46	\$90,291.51	\$26,296.20	\$49,888.22
Total Rev. + Bal.	\$956,513.98	\$2,731,187.98	-\$205,576.90	-\$2,650.71	\$248,515.84
Expenses	-\$582,023.53	-\$115,692.41	-\$145,301.43	\$0.00	-\$36,620.72
Balance Month End	\$374,490.45	\$2,615,495.57	-\$350,878.33	-\$2,650.71	\$211,895.12